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May	7,	2020	

	

Christine	Long	

Registrar	and	Board	Secretary	

Ontario	Energy	Board	

2300	Yonge	Street		

P.O.	Box	2319	

Toronto,	Ontario	

M4P	1E4	

	

Dear	Ms	Long:	

	

EB-2020-0066		-	Enbridge	Gas	Inc.	–	Voluntary	Renewable	Natural	Gas	Application	
	
Please	find,	attached,	interrogatories	on	behalf	of	the	Consumers	Council	of	Canada	for	Enbridge	Gas	

Inc.	pursuant	to	the	above-referenced	proceeding.	

	

Please	feel	free	to	contact	me	if	you	have	questions.	

	

	

Yours	truly,	

	

Julie E. Girvan 
	
Julie E. Girvan 
	

CC:	 EGI,	Regulatory	Affairs	

	 All	Parties		
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INTERROGATORIES	FOR	ENBRIDGE	GAS	INC.	
	

FROM	THE	CONSUMERS	COUNICL	OF	CANADA	
	

RE:	VOLUNTARY	RENEWABLE	GAS	PROGRAM	
	

EB-2020-0066	
	
CCC-1	
(Ex.	A/T2/S1/p.	3)	
The	evidence	states	that,	“The	incremental	cost	of	RNG	above	the	cost	of	traditional	
gas	supply	will	be	funded	entirely	by	Voluntary	RNG	Program	participants,	with	no	
direct	costs	for	RNG	procured	assigned	to	non-participants.		Please	provide	a	list	of	
all	direct	and	in-direct	costs	associated	with	the	program.		Will	non-participants	be	
funding	indirect	costs?		If	so,	what	are	those	indirect	costs?			
	
CCC-2	
(Ex.	B1/T1)	
Please	provide	all	correspondence	between	EGI	and	any	Ontario	Government	
Ministries	related	to	this	program.		Did	EGI	representatives	meet	with	Ontario	
Government	officials	regarding	this	program?		If	so,	please	provide	a	timeline	for	the	
meetings	and	describe	the	nature	of	the	discussions.			
	
CCC-3	
(Ex.	B/T1/S1/p.	2)	
What	is	the	current	price	differential	between	RNG	and	the	combined	cost	of	carbon	
and	traditional	natural	gas?			
	
CCC-4	
(Ex.	B/T2/S1/p.	1)	
How	will	EGI	ensure	that	the	Program	will	not	increase	the	rates	or	costs	of	non-
participating	customers?	
	
CCC-5	
Please	set	out	all	of	the	program	designs	EGI	considered	before	landing	on	its	
proposed	program	design.			
	
CCC-6	
(Ex.	B/T2/S1/p.	6)	
Please	provide	a	copy	of	the	predefined	terms	and	conditions	of	the	Program.			
	
CCC-7	
(Ex.	C/T2/S2)	
EGI	has	set	out	its	forecast	program	costs.		Please	explain	why	EGI	is	not	proposing	
to	allocate	those	costs	to	program	participants?			
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CCC-8	
Does	EGI	currently	have	any	affiliates	that	produce	RNG?				
	
	


